

Early Learning and Childcare Facility Inspection Report

Type of Inspection: Renewal Inspection

Pursuant to section 21 of the *Early Childhood Services Act*, operators of licensed early learning and childcare facilities must post their most recent inspection report in a clearly visible and prominent place in the facility.

Name of operator	Licence Number		Inspection Date				
ORIGINS NATURAL LEARNING CHILDCARE LTD	2015635		March 21, 2023				
Facility Name				Telephone Number			
ORIGINS NLC 635			(506) 634-1979				
Address							
4 Landing Court Quispamsis NB E2E 4R2							
Name of Early Learning and Childcare Licensing Staff		Position Title					
Jodi Hennessey		Inspector					
Order for Compliance				e to be ected	Date corrected		
24(1) For the purposes of subsection 20(1) of the Act, the following records and documents shall be maintained on the premises of a licensed facility: (f) daily attendance records of the children on forms provided by the Minister.		24(1)(f)	Mar	21, 2023			
Comments: Room 6A * One child not signed out at the end of the day on March 20, 2023.							
28(3) The premises of a licensed facility shall comply with (a) lighting, ventilation and other general health standards under the Public Health Act.			28(3)(a) Mar 21, 2023				
Comments: Room 3: *Diaper changing routine was observed. Educator did not wait the two minutes between spraying the change pad with bleach/water solution before wiping clean. Discussed with Educators at time of inspection to ensure diaper changing routines are properly followed.							
39(2) A licensed facility shall have a separate locked storage s is inaccessible to the children for each of the following: (a) toxic chemical products and cleaning supplies;	pace that	39(2)(a		21, 2023	Mar 21, 2023		
Comments: Washroom between Room 1 and Room 2: *Scented room mist on shelf. Label reads "Keep out of the reach of children". Moved to main office away from children during inspection. Deficiency is now compliant.							
40(1) An operator of a licensed facility shall ensure that personal belongings of a child receiving services at the licensed facility the brought to the licensed facility, including combs, brushes, toothl towels, washcloths, bedding, pacifiers and soothers, are (a) lab the name of the child.	hat are brushes,	40(1)(a) Mar	21, 2023	Mar 21, 2023		
Comments: Room 2: * Two pacifiers not in labelled containers. Corrected during inspection. Deficiency is now compliant.							
40(1) An operator of a licensed facility shall ensure that personal belongings of a child receiving services at the licensed facility the brought to the licensed facility, including combs, brushes, toothly towels, washcloths, bedding, pacifiers and soothers, are (c) storegarately for each child	hat are brushes,	40(1)(c) Mar	21, 2023	Mar 21, 2023		

Order for Cor	npliance	Regulation	Date to be corrected	Date corrected		
Comments:	Room 2: * Two pacifiers not in labelled containers. Corrected during inspection. Deficiency is now compliant.					
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
General Cor	nments					
lunch and na A wide varied this license. Educators in with transitio each of the r	y of open-ended, age-appropriate materials are averaged The materials were easily accessible for children to all the rooms were observed down at the level of the system of the needed. Respectful and responsive converged.	ailable in each on the children during the children during ersations and into	of the learning e gage with at the ng their play and eractions were	nvironments for eir leisure.		
Proper nand	washing was observed occurring numerous times of	auring the inspec	CHOII.			
Signature of	original signed by Jodi Hennessey Early Learning and Childcare Licensing Staff	March 22, 2023 Date				
Signature of	original signed by Amanda Fowlie		March 22, 2023			
Signature of	Operator/Designate	Date				